State of Florida

JHublic Serfrice Qommission
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: February 12, 2001

TO: Mary Bane, Deputy Executive Director Th Dﬂ’/

FROM: Division of Safety and Electric Reliability //I/W/ WL I DY

RE: Request for Deferral of Agenda Item No. 34 from February 20, 2001 Agenda Conference
to March 6, 2001 Agenda Conference

With the concurrence of ECR and LEG, SER requests that Item No. 34 scheduled for the
February 20, 2001 Agenda be deferred until the March 6, 2001 Agenda. This item pertains to
Florida Power and Light’s February 2, 2001 petition for mid-course correction to its fuel factors
(Docket 010001-EI - Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause and generating performance

“incentive factor). We request that this item be deferred for two reasons. First, Staff believes it is
appropriate to consider this request concurrent with other requests for electric utility mid-course
corrections of fuel cost recovery factors. Florida Power Corporation filed a petition for mid-course
correction last Thursday and Tampa Electric Company filed a petition for mid-course correction last
Friday. Since both petitions will be considered at the March 6, 2001 Agenda Conference,
scheduling Florida Power and Light’s petition for the March 6, 2001 Agenda Conference would
allow it to be considered at the same conference as the other petitions. Second, Staff would like to
incorporate in its recommendation a review of the fuel price inputs used in the utilities’ filings
compared to up-to-date market projections of fuel prices, and this will take additional staff time.
Thank you.
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